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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 5:19 PM
To: Johnson Meninick (johnson@yakama.com); jmarvin@yakama.com; 

'pds@spurginlawoffice.com'
Cc: Doc Hansen
Subject: SG-04-10271 Eason
Attachments: SG-04-10271 Eason Final Approval Signed.pdf; SG-04-10271 Eason Approval Planning 

Official.pdf

SG-04-10271 Eason On Line File 
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Segregation 
Application. Use the above link to access the documentation related to this file, please feel free to 
contact me if you have additional concerns or questions. 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 5:03 PM
To: Chuck Cruse (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com)
Subject: SG-04-10271 Eason
Attachments: SG-04-10271 Eason Master File.pdf

SG-04-10271 Eason 
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Segregation 
Application. See attached Master File. The signed original final approval letter has been sent to the 
applicant via U.S. Mail, please feel free to contact me if you have additional concerns or questions. 
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 4:48 PM
To: Christine M. Garcia
Cc: Shelley A. McClellan
Subject: SG-04-10271 Eason

SG-04-10271 Eason 
 
Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary Line 
Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through 
the established link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.  
 

Thank You, 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
 
 
 





KITIITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

October 15, 2013 

Mr. Darrell Eason 
clo Mr. Chris Cruse 
Cruz and Associates 
P.O. Box 959 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 

"Building Pannerships - Building Communities" 

RE: Consideration of Administration Segregation #SG-04-10271, Eason 

Dear Mr. Eason; 

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, W A 98926 
CDS@CO.KI1TITAS.WA.US 

Office (509) 962-7506 
Fax (509) 962-7682 

After review of the circumstances and comments upon the application for Administration Segregation at parcels 
18-18-08030-0004&0006, parcels 18-18-08040-0003 & 0004, and parcel 18-18-17000-0024, we have determ ined 
that your application can be approved at this time. 

Ordinance 2012-006 passed on Septem ber 18, 2012 outlines actions that must occur before adm inistrative 
segregation can be approved. Specifically, in Section 16.04.010 of the Kittitas County Code, it states: 

Nothing in this section exempts applicants for administrative segregations from any applicable laws 
including, but not limited to, the Washington Department of Ecology's Upper Kittitas ground Water Rule, 
Chapter 173-539A WAC, the Kittitas County Zoning Ordinance, Title 17 KCC, the Kittitas County Critical 
Areas Ordinance, Title 17A KCC, or the Kittitas County Shoreline Master Program. 

If your proposed administrative segregation is subject to any of these ordinances or laws, these laws must be met 
before we can finalize the action. The action currently proposed is not subject to any of these laws. 

Subsequent development upon these properties, such as building permits, will be subject to any other regulations, 
including the Critical Areas Ordinance, KCC 17 A. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please call at 
962-7506. Thank you. 

Sincerely 

j?~ 
Robert "Doc" Hansen 
Planning Official 

Cc 
Neil Caulkins 
Obie Obrien, Chair, Board of County Commissioner 

COMMUNITY PLANNING' BUILDING INSPECTION' PLAN REVIEW' ADMINISTRATION' PERl\,1IT SERVICES' CODE ENFORCEMENT 
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Jeff Watson

From: Richard Lee <cid@fairpoint.net>
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 9:04 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Cc: cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
Subject: Eason Segregation #04-10271

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good Morning Jeff, 
 
Mr. Darryl Eason has informed me that he is in need of irrigation approval for his 15 lot Segregation. 
Mr. Eason has satisfied the requirements of the Cascade Irrigation District for the Segregation of the following: 
 
 
SG 04‐10271 
PART OF THE WEST HALF OF SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, W.M. 
 
Lot 1: 3.40 acres 
Lot 2: 3.40 acres 
Lots 3 ‐15: 3.01 acres 
 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Richard P Lee 
District Manager 
Cascade Irrigation District 
8063 Hwy 10 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) 962‐9583 
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